

Jinfeng Yao

Partner Attorney

Practices: Corporate Governance and Compliance, Dispute Resolution, Financial Market

Industries: Securities, Finance and Banking, Engineering, Energy and Infrastructure

Working language: Chinese



Introduction

Jinfeng Yao graduated from Northwest University of Political Science and Law and has been deeply engaged in the lawyer industry for 18 years. He is mainly committed to corporate governance, civil and commercial litigation and arbitration, capital market and other businesses. Since his practice, he has handled thousands of litigation and non-litigation cases with a total amount of RMB tens of billions, and served as a perennial legal counsel for many large enterprises. At the same time, he has long-term experience as a senior manager in large enterprises and has handled a large number of complicated commercial disputes. He has rich experience in dealing with all kinds of contract disputes, and in investment and financing, securities legal services, auditing, intellectual property management, and new establishment and management of startups.

 (8629)8821-8436

 yaojinfeng@globe-law.com

 Xi'an

Remarkable achievements

- Served as the legal adviser in the bankruptcy reorganization of Baoli New Energy Technology Co., Ltd. (a company listed on the ChiNext of Shenzhen Stock Exchange, stock code: 300116), and provided fruitful legal services for the acceptance of reorganization application, the determination of reorganization investors, the formulation of the reorganization plan and other work, helping Baoli New Reorganization to successfully reorganize. The bankruptcy reorganization of this listed company is the first case of bankruptcy reorganization of listed companies on the ChiNext, which is a milestone in the capital market and was selected as the "Top Ten Trial and Enforcement Cases of Shaanxi Courts in 2020".
- Served as perennial legal adviser of Shaanxi J&R Optimum Energy Co., Ltd. (stock code: 300116), providing many legal services such as IPO and listing and major asset restructuring.
- Served as the perennial legal adviser of Yangling Qinfeng Agricultural

Technology Co., Ltd. (stock code: 600248), providing a number of legal services, including reform of non-tradable shares, witness of shareholders' meeting and so on;

- Provided legal services such as perennial legal counsel, equity transfer, investment merger and acquisition, bankruptcy liquidation, company establishment, cancellation and capital increase for Shaanxi Coal Group and its subsidiaries.
- Provided special service for the Bank of America's acquisition of non-performing assets in Xi'an;
- Represented in several disputes over stock pledge repurchase.

Social duties

- Legal adviser to CPPCC members of Shaanxi Committee of the Chinese People's Political Consultative Conference
- Arbitrator of Xi'an Arbitration Commission
- Guest researcher at Medical and Health Law and Policy Research Center of Northwest University of Political Science and Law
- Executive member of Shaanxi Fire Protection Association

Work experience

- Sep. 2019-Present: Partner and Attorney at Globe-Law (Xi'an) Law Firm
- Jan. 2011- Sep. 2019: Partner at Shaanxi Dingshuxiang (Bo'er) Law Firm
- Apr. 2006- Dec. 2010: Attorney at Shaanxi Zhiben Law Firm
- Oct. 2003 – Mar. 2006: Apprentice lawyer and Attorney at Beijing Dongyuan Law Firm (Xi'an Branch)

Education

Bachelor of Laws, Northwest University of Political Science and Law